## Enes Kağan GÖK

Birth Day: 22.08.2000

Citizenship: Republic Of Turkey

İzmir / Turkey

Phone Number: +90 506 632 01 45 E-mail: enskgngk@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/enes-ka%C4%9Fan-g%C3%B6k-473b371b3

## My Skills

I am familiar with the tanker ships safety ,safety equipments maintaining ,documentation on board and all other works in deck department.

I'm good at English, able to use Office 365 and fleet manager programs.

I have worked in a American freight forwarding company as freight forwarding operator

I have a basic knowledge of Russian.

## Work Experiences

August 2020 - October 2020 (2 Month)

Deck Cadet - Mustafa Okanoğulları Denizcilik -

M/T Mustafa Kemal 3 2987 GRT 4823 DWT

Working Area: Turkish Coastal Area

IMO NO: 9286475

Port of Registery: Istanbul

Crew Nationality: Turkish 17/17 including Master

March 2022 - May 2022 (2 Month)

Deck Cadet - Palmali Holding -

M/T Lerik 4684 GRT 7109 DWT

Working Area: Mediterranean Sea- BlackSea

IMO NO: 9575319

Port of Registery: Monrovia

Crew Nationality: Turkish 1/13 12/13 including Master

May 2022 - September 2022 (4 Month)

Deck Cadet - İmza Marine -

M/T Mirame 157814 GRT 299450 DWT

Working Area: Indian Ocean - Pacific Ocean

IMO NO: 9227948 Port of Registery: Djibouti,

During my internships on board, at the Lerik and Mirame vessels, I had the opportunity to work with multinational crew.

Freightlead LLC
Freight forwarding operator
15.05.2023-01.11.2023

A freight forwarding company located at NJ America

## **Education**

2018 – 2024 Maritime Transportation Engineering (Bachelor) Dokuz Eylül University